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M.tlld. S.nd.... 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday. September 16, 201110:11 AM 
To: ClK· Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Pauline Robinson 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/16/20119;59:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100373·TX 
Filename 1Path: 100373Not.lnformaIConference.092811.ajt.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

FPSC. ell( CORRESPONDENCE 

AdministrativeD Pa~~[J t;;onaame 
DOCUMENT NO. J.lJ£Ig{)~/i 
DIS1 RIBUTiON: 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Pauline (GCl). 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413·6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100373 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Keefe Law Firm (lOa) vkaufmanfalkagmlaw.com No 
Mark Foster mark'a'lmfosterlaw.com No 
New Talk, Inc. TX776 ihoward@palomagroup.com No 
Telecom Ventures, LLC d/b/a Dialtone Ventures, LLC byrontoddyoung(a?gmail.com No 

Printed on 9/161201 J at 2:4J :08 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =541570) 

Attachments: 06668-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9116/2011 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =426251) 

Attachments: 06464-11 .pdf 

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

9/8/2011 
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

• Mark Foster mark@mfosterlaw.com No 
New Talk, Inc. TX776 jhoward@palomagroup.eom No 

i Telecom Ventures, LLC d/b/a Dialtone Ventures, LLC byrontoddyoung@gmail.com No 

- set ClK . CORRESPONDENCE 
c> Administtative0 Patics 0 COIIIumer 

UMENTNo.O\iloOt}IO
l) 

DISTRIBUTION:
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Printed on 1/2412011 at 4:05:43 PM 
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Commission Clerk 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 886419) 


Attachments: 00513-11.pdf 

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


1124/2011 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100373 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Mark Foster mark@mfosterlaw.com No 
New Talk, Inc. TX776 ihoward (cl)palomagrouQ. com No 
Tc:l ecom Vc: nturcs, LLC d/b/a Dialtone Ventures, LLC byrontoddyoung@gmail.com No 

Printed on 1112/2011 at 352:24 PM 



State of Florida 

"uhlk~.erhtt.e OIommhmion 
CArnAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


T AllA HASSH, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

l"otice is being given that a stuff recommendation has been ti led with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information, 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.flOlidapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become avai lable, Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number, 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770, 

http:http://www.flOlidapsc.com


State of Florida 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORlOA32399-0850 11 JAN 12 AM 9: 44 

-M -E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M­ CO 1.11 t"il S S I 0 1--1 

CI FRK 

DATE: January 12,2011 

TO: 

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (R. Kennedy) ff-.
Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~ 

Office of the General Counsel (A. Teitzman) f0. 

RE: Request for Approval of Transfer and Name Change on a Competitive 
Local Exchange Telecommunications Certificate 

AGENDA: 1/25/2011 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100373.RCM.DOC 

Please place the following Request for Approval of Transfer and Name Change on a 
Competitive 
approval. 

Local Exchange Telecommunications Certificate on the consent agenda for 

DOCKET 
NO. COMPANY NAME 

CERT. 
NO. 

l00373-TX Transfer From: New Talk, Inc . 

Transfer and Name Change To : 

Telecom Ventures, LLC d/bla Djaltone Ventures, 8467 
LLC 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335, 
364.337, and 364.345, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate 
holders must pay a minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee if the certificate is active during 
any portion of the calendar year. A Regulatory Assessment Fee Return Notice will be mailed 
each December to the entity listed above for payment by January 30. 

DO 282 ,IAn 12 = 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 873935) 


Attachments: Recommendation 00282-11.pdf 


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

Thank you . 

1112/2011 




TALiJlIIIfEE; �N C!�ERK 

ST ATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATIIAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770 
ART GRAHAM 
RONALD A. BRISE 

lJIuhlir�:er&ir:e QIommizzion 

August 10,2010 

AMENDED 

BYRON YOUNG 
TELECOM VENTURES LLC D/B/A DIALTONE VENTURES LLC 
1407 TEXAS ST STE 202 #5 
FORT WORTH TX 76102 

Re: Request for transfer of and name change on CLEC Certificate No. 8467 held by New 
Talk, Inc. to Telecom Ventures, LLC d/b/a Dialtone Ventures, LLC, effective 
August 9, 2010. 

Dear Mr. Young: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the above-referenced filing, which was received on 
August 9,2010, and assigned docket no. 100373-TX. Appropriate Public Service Commission 
staff have been advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For further 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248, FAX (850) 413-7180, or at the 
address listed below. 

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission, provided all 
electronic filing requirements are met. For a copy of these requirements, please contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk or visit the Web site at www.PSC.state.fl.us. That all electronically filed 
documents are public records and will be published on the Commission's local area network and its 
Internet Web site. Confidentiality is waived for any information in documents submitted for e-filing. 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special 
accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk at the 
Betty Easley Conference Center address, (850) 413-6770, or via 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) or 1-800-
955-8771 (TDD) Florida Relay Service. 

ANN COLE, Commisson Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 

DOCUMENT NO. DATE 

Of.of.t;O'f- 10 � I Iq I 0 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEV ARD • 
An Atlirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contaet@psc.state.i1.us 

http:www.PSC.state.fl.us


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CI.IXK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
ARTGRAHAM 

COMMISSION CI.IRK 
(850) 4 13-6770 

RONALD A. BRISE 

August 10.20 10 

ADMIINIS T’RATIIVE 

Telecom Ventures, LLC d/b/a Dialtone Ventures, LLC 
Byron Young 
1407 Texas Street, Suite 202 #5 
Fort Worth, TX 76102 

Re: Docket No. 100373-TX 

Dear Mr. Young: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by Telecom Ventures, LLC d/b/a Dialtone Ventures, LLC, 
which was filed in this ofice on August 9,2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-71 80. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to:, 

o ,  
:3 

-2- 

Ofice of Commission Clerk ,. A 

. .- i 

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. <Tj .~ 
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CTI CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENrER 2540 SHUMARo OAK BOULEVARD TALIAHASEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Allinnative Action I Equal Opportunily Employer 
PSC Website: http:lhumv.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: run@rt@pse.s@le.fl.us 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Recorq 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission C7er 
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~ 

Oocket NO. 10Q373-T)f Oate Oocketed: OB/09/2010 Title: 	 Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by Telecom Ventures, LLC 
d/b/a Dialtone Ventures, LLC. 

Company: Telecom Ventures, LLC d/b/a Dialtone 

FP.,8C, eLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
£AdmiDistrative_Parties_Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. {JUG, oy -IQ
Official Filing Date: _____ 	 Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend: 
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WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
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Where one CommiSSioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Approved: 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 


PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) .. COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100373-TX Date Docketed: 08/09/2010 Title: 	 Request for transfer of and name change on ClEC Certificate 
No. 8467 held by New Talk, Inc. to Telecom Ventures, llC d/b/a 
Dialtone Ventures, llC. effective August 9. 2010. 

Company: 	 New Talk, Inc. 
Telecom Ventures, llC 
Telecom Ventures, llC d/b/a Dialtone 

Official Fil ing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 
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WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

PrQgram r!!Q~yle Bl(c):Bl(d) 

S~iff A~~jgDmen~s 

Due Dates 
QPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
11.~ 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

SectioD 3 - Chairman CQmpletes 	 Assignments are as fOllows: 

••__ • ......_:::l__ -, f~ • -_. "'-, w ~ _.~__ • ••• _ •• • __ •Preh Off' 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED 1 SK I GH I BI 

I- I I J 1 

Commissioners 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I I 1 

ADM 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman. 

the identical panel decides the case. 
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S~ion 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100373-TX Date Docketed: 08/09/2010 Title: 	 Request for transfer of and name change on CLEC Certificate 
No. 8467 held by New Talk, Inc. to Telecom Ventures, LLC d/b/a
Dialtone Ventures, LLC, effective August 9, 2010. 

Company: 	 New Talk, Inc. 
Telecom Ventures, LLC 
Telecom Ventures, LLC d/b/a Dialtone 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
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Approved: ~ \ ~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 08/20/2010 \ 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Approved:Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
Date: <Pe"dingb.fL\ '\'t--'fY'-.....assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Date: PIIUliRg..assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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